From: NATS Safeguarding <NATSSafeguarding@nats.co.uk>

Sent: 20 February 2025 16:11:32 UTC+01:00

To: "Planning" <planning@horsham.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Planning Application Consultation - DC/25/0102 [SG38942]
Categories: Consultations

Our Ref: SG38942
Dear Sir/Madam

The proposed development has been examined from a technical safeguarding aspect and does not conflict with our
safeguarding criteria. Accordingly, NATS (En Route) Public Limited Company ("NERL") has no safeguarding
objection to the proposal.

However, please be aware that this response applies specifically to the above consultation and only reflects the
position of NATS (that is responsible for the management of en route air traffic) based on the information supplied
at the time of this application. This letter does not provide any indication of the position of any other party, whether
they be an airport, airspace user or otherwise. It remains your responsibility to ensure that all the appropriate
consultees are properly consulted.

If any changes are proposed to the information supplied to NATS in regard to this application which become the

basis of a revised, amended or further application for approval, then as a statutory consultee NERL requires that it be
further consulted on any such changes prior to any planning permission or any consent being granted.

Yours faithfully

NATS

NATS Safeguarding

E: natssafeguarding@nats.co.uk

4000 Parkway, Whiteley,
Fareham, Hants PO15 7FL
www.nats.co.uk

NATS Internal

From: planning@horsham.gov.uk <planning@horsham.gov.uk>
Sent: 20 February 2025 11:10

To: NATS Safeguarding <NATSSafeguarding@nats.co.uk>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Planning Application Consultation - DC/25/0102
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Mimecast Attachment Protection has deemed this file to be safe, but always exercise caution when opening files.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Please see the attached consultation letter from Horsham District Council
Re:DC/25/0102

The Council will only accept service of documents by email if they are sent to legal@horsham.gov.uk
during our office opening hours. Any documents sent to individual email addresses will not in any
circumstances be accepted. Communications received outside our office opening hours will be regarded
as being served on the next working day

Please contact us in advance if your email, including any attachments, is going to exceed 30MB.

Disclaimer

IMPORTANT NOTICE This e-mail might contain privileged and/or confidential information. If you have received this
e-mail in error, please notify the sender and delete the e-mail immediately; you may not use or pass it to anyone
else. Whilst every care has been taken to check this outgoing e-mail for viruses, it is your responsibility to carry
out checks upon receipt. Horsham District Council does not accept liability for any damage caused. E-mail
transmission cannot guarantee to be secure or error free. This e-mail does not create any legal relations,
contractual or otherwise. Any views or opinions expressed are personal to the author and do not necessarily
represent those of Horsham District Council. This Council does not accept liability for any unauthorised/unlawful
statement made by an employee. Information in this e mail may be subject to public disclosure in accordance with
the law. Horsham District Council cannot guarantee that it will not provide this e mail to a third party. The Council
reserves the right to monitor e-mails in accordance with the law. If this e-mail message or any attachments are
incomplete or unreadable, please telephone 01403 215100 or e-mail contact@horsham.gov.uk. Any reference to
"e-mail" in this disclaimer includes any attachments.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast
Ltd.

If you are not the intended recipient, please notify our Help Desk at Email
Information.Solutions@nats.co.uk immediately. You should not copy or use this email or
attachment(s) for any purpose nor disclose their contents to any other person.

NATS computer systems may be monitored and communications carried on them recorded, to secure
the effective operation of the system.

Please note that neither NATS nor the sender accepts any responsibility for viruses or any losses
caused as a result of viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise check this email and any
attachments.

NATS means NATS (En Route) plc (company number: 4129273), NATS (Services) Ltd (company
number 4129270), NATSNAV Ltd (company number: 4164590) or NATS Ltd (company number
3155567) or NATS Holdings Ltd (company number 4138218). All companies are registered in England
and their registered office is at 4000 Parkway, Whiteley, Fareham, Hampshire, PO15 7FL.
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